MSAD #70 Board of Directors **Special School Board Meeting Minutes** May 25, 2023

The MSAD #70 Board of Directors held a special meeting on Thursday, May 25, 2023 in the Hodgdon Middle/High Library for the Public Budget Hearing. Chairman, Ronald Silliboy called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Members Present: Jared Hand, Tim Moore, Lynn Tuck, Curtis Harrison, Ron Silliboy, Clarissa Porter, Edward McGillicuddy, Mark Ganzel, Cheryl Welton, John Austin, Matthew Day

Members Absent:

Members Excused: David Harris, David Wells

Also Present: Lori Lenentine, Tyler Putnam, Catrina Kemp

Staff Present: Bernadette Willette, Matthew Oliver, Lacey McQuarrie

Audience Present: Billy Fitzpatrick, Beth Moore, Darcy Oliver, Megan Fitzpatrick, Judy Nightingale, Diane Hines, Clay Quint, Carroll Willette, Nikki Hlltz

Action Items:

Article 1, Approval of Moderator:

Curtis Harrison nominated Ronald Silliboy for Moderator. It was moved by Curtis Harrison and seconded by Tim Moore with a vote of 14 - 0 to approve electing Ronald Silliboy as the evening's moderator.

FY 2023 – 2024 Fiscal Year Budget:

Article X

Yes

Ronald Sillihov read each article in its entirety. Upon doing this, a motion was entertained and carried out through a rticle are

show of hands on all presented below:		, ,					
Article II was motioned	ed by Edward McGill	icuddy and se	econded by T	im Moore.	Passed by	a show of har	nds:
Article II	Yes	18	No	0			
Article III was motion	ed by Tim Moore an	d seconded b	y Matthew Da	ay. Passed	by a show	w of hands:	
Article III	Yes	18	No	0			
Article IV was motion	ned by Edward McGi	licuddy and s	econded by	Γim Moore.	Passed l	oy a show of ha	ands:
Article IV	Yes	18	No	0			
Article V was motioned	ed by Tim Moore and	d seconded by	y Jared Hand	l. Passed by	/ a show c	of hands:	
Article V	Yes	19	No	0			
Article VI was motion	ned by Edward McGi	licuddy and s	econded by	Γim Moore.	Passed by	y a show of ha	nds:
Article VI	Yes	19	No	0			
Article VII was motion	ned by Tim Moore a	nd seconded l	by Jared Han	d. Passed b	y a show	of hands:	
Article VII	Yes	19	No	0			
Article VIII was motion	oned by Tim Moore a	nd seconded	by Cheryl We	elton. Pass	ed by a sh	now of hands:	
Article VIII	Yes	19	No	0			
Article IX was motion	ned by Tim Moore an	d seconded b	y Jared Hand	d. Passed b	y a show	of hands:	
Article IX Article X was motion	Yes ed bv Edward McGill	19 icuddy and se	No econded by T	im Moore.	Passed by	v a show of ha	nds:

No

0

Article XI was motioned by Tir	n Moore ar	nd second	ed by Jared Har	d. P	assed by a show of hands:
Article XI	Yes	19	No	0	
Article XII was motioned by Ti	m Moore a	nd second	ded by Matthew	Day.	Passed by a show of hands:
Article XII	Yes	19	No	0	
Article XIII was motioned by T	im Moore a	and secon	ded by Edward I	McGi	illicuddy. Passed by a show of hands:
Article XIII	Yes	19	No	0	
Article XIV was motioned by T	im Moore	and secon	ded by Jared Ha	and.	Passed by secret ballot:
Article XIV	Yes	19	No	1	
Article XV was motioned by Ti	m Moore a	ind second	ded by Edward N	ЛсGi	llicuddy. Passed by a show of hands:
Article XV	Yes	19	No	0	
Article XVI was motioned by T	im Moore	and secon	ded by John Au	stin.	Passed by a show of hands:
Article XVI	Yes	19	No	0	
Article XVII was motioned by I	Edward Mo	Gillicuddy	and seconded b	у Ма	ark Ganzel. Passed by a show of hands:
Article XVII	Yes	19	No	0	
Article XVIII was motioned by	Mark Ganz	zel and se	conded by Tim N	/loor	e. Passed by a show of hands:
Article XVIII	Yes	19	No	0	
Article XIX was motioned by N	lark Ganze	el and seco	onded by John A	Nustir	n. Passed by a show of hands:
Article XIX	Yes	19	No	0	
Article XX was motioned by Ti	m Moore a	nd second	ded by John Aus	stin.	Passed by a show of hands:
Article XX	Yes	19	No	0	
Article XXI was motioned by T	im Moore	and secon	ded by Curtis Ha	arriso	on. Passed by a show of hands:
Article XXI	Yes	19	No	0	
Article XXII was motioned by	Tim Moore	and secor	nded by John Au	ıstin.	Passed by a show of hands:
Article XXII	Yes	19	No	0	
Article XXIII was motioned by	Tim Moore	and seco	nded by John A	ustin	. Passed by a show of hands:
Article XXIII	Yes	19	No	0	
The FY 2023 – 2024 Budget p	assed for	MSAD #70).		
The meeting was adjourned a	t 7:29 p.m.				
Respectfully Submitted,					

Tyler Putnam Superintendent